
 

 

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Maywood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 12:00 PM  

Meeting Remote Location  
via WebEx 

https://koaconsultinginc.my.webex.com/koaconsultinginc.my/j.php?MTID=mced7ac05d1
442fddc3de3132151dc47a 

or via phone 

1-415-655-0001  

Meeting number: 2553 037 9867 

Password: 2tpKp6ShsS5 (28757674 from phones or video systems) 

(There will be no physical attendance at Progress Park) 
 

1. Roll Call 

2. Determination of a Quorum 

3. Additions to Agenda (Govt. Code Sec. 54954.2(b)) 

4. Oral Communications to the Board 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on any item under the jurisdiction of the agency. 
Depending upon the subject matter, the Board may be unable to respond until the item can be posted on the agenda at a 
future meeting in accordance with provisions of the Brown Act. 

5. Consent Calendar: (Acted as one item unless withdrawn by request) 

a. Minutes of the Board Meeting of April 14, 2022 (Enclosure). 

b. Approve the Warrant Register for May 2022 (Enclosures). 

c. Receive and File the Updated Expenditures for Legal Counsel Services (Enclosure). 

d. Reconsider the circumstances of the COVID-19 state of emergency; and at least one of 
the following circumstances exist: 

1) The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of Board 
Members to meet safely in person; or  

2) State and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social 
distancing.  

www.gatewaywater.org
https://koaconsultinginc.my.webex.com/koaconsultinginc.my/j.php?MTID=mced7ac05d1442fddc3de3132151dc47a


 
  

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Maywood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 

6. Discussion/Action Regarding Audit Engagement for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 (Enclosure) 

a. Authorize Fedak & Brown LLP to conduct GWMA’s Fiscal Year 2021-2022 audit in an 
amount not to exceed $8,425. 

7. Workshop – Fiscal Year 2022-2023 GWMA Administrative Budget  

a. Direct and Indirect Administrative Fees for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 (Enclosure) 

1) Approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 GWMA Member Direct Cost Administrative Fees at 
a rate of 3% of the Member’s cost share allocation for the particular watershed, 
grant, program or other activities. 

2) Approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 GWMA Non-Member Direct Cost Administrative 
Fees at a rate of 5% of the Non-Member’s cost share allocation for the particular 
watershed, grant, program or other activities.   

3) Approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 GWMA Non-Member Indirect Cost Administrative 
Fees at a rate of 3.76% of the Non-member’s cost share allocation for the 
particular watershed, grant, program or other activities. 

8. Discussion/Action Regarding Los Cerritos Channel and Dominguez Channel 
Watersheds Upcoming Regional Permit for Commercial, Institutional, and Industrial 
Facilities (Enclosure)  

9. Closed Session 

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
Government Code Section 54957 

Title: Executive Officer 

b. Public Employee Appointment/Employment 
Government Code Section 54957 
Title: Executive Officer 

10. Discussion/Action Regarding One-Year Extension of Professional Services 
Agreement with Koa Consulting for GWMA Program Management, Grant 
Administration, and DAC Committee Services (Enclosure) 

a. Approve a one-year extension of the Professional Services Agreement attached as 
Attachment A with Koa Consulting, with a new expiration date of June 30, 2023; and 

b. Direct the Chair to provide written notification to Koa Consulting of the Board’s 

approval of the one-year contract extension. 

  

www.gatewaywater.org


 
  

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Maywood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 

11. GWMA Regional Grant Writing Updates  

a. Storm Water Capture –by Oliver Galang (Craftwater Engineering) 

b. Recycled Water –by Yoshi Anderson (Geosyntec Consultants) 

c. PFOS/PFOA and New Wells –by Tom West (Harris & Associates) 

1) Approve Inclusion of GWMA Member Agency’s PFOS/PFOA Projects into State 
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) PFAS Intended Use Plan.  

12. Safe Clean Water Program – Oral Report 

a. Lower San Gabriel River “LSGR” WASC Chair – Melissa You 

b. Lower Los Angeles River “LLAR” WASC Chair – Gina Nila  

13. Executive Officer’s Oral Report  

14. Directors’ Oral Comments/Reports  

15. Adjournment to Regular Board Meeting on June 9, 2022. 

NOTICE: GWMA will hold Board Meetings via video conference to meet social distancing 
recommendations or meet in person at its regular location at Progress Park in Paramount, 
depending on recommendations from local and State officials. The physical location or video-
conference information will be posted with each Board Agenda which can be found at 
www.gatewaywater.org 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

http://www.gatewaywater.org/


AGENDA ITEM: 5a 

 

Page 1 of 6 

MINUTES OF THE GATEWAY WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

LOS ANGELES GATEWAY REGION 

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

BOARD  

VIA VIDEO CONFERENCING 

THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gateway Water Management Authority was 

held on Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. via WebEx and Phone Conference. 

Chair Lisa Rapp called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m. Roll was called by Executive Officer 

Grace Kast and a quorum of the Board was declared. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

  

Okina Dor 

Grissel Chavez 

Len Gorecki 

Alex Rojas 

Mike O’Grady 

Gina Nila 

Emma Sharif (alternate) 

Aaron Hernandez Torres 

Cesar Roldan 

Mark Stowell 

Lisa Rapp 

Colin Averill (alternate) 

Jillian Croci  

Adriana Figueroa 

Dylan Porter (alternate) 

Jesse Sira (alternate) 

Thomas Bekele 

Gladis Deras (alternate) 

Margarita Beltran 

Esther Rojas (alternate) 

Vicki Smith 

Artesia 

Bell Gardens 

Bellflower 

Central Basin Municipal Water District 

Cerritos 

Commerce 

Compton 

Cudahy 

Huntington Park 

La Mirada 

Lakewood 

Long Beach 

Long Beach Water 

Paramount 

Port of Long Beach 

Santa Fe Springs 

Signal Hill 

South Gate 

Vernon 

Water Replenishment District 

Whittier 

  

STAFF AND GUESTS ON SIGN-IN SHEET: 

Grace Kast 

Traci Gleason 

Nicholas Ghirelli  

Kekoa Anderson 

Kelli Pickler 

Aimee Zhao 

Chris Brown 

Suely Saro 

 

Executive Officer 

Program Administrative Manager 

Legal Counsel 

Funding/Grants Program 

City of Lakewood 

Water Replenishment District 

Fedak & Brown 

RMC 

 



GWMA Board Meeting Minutes AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
April 14, 2022  

 
 

Page 2 of 6 

 

ITEM 3 -  ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

None.  

ITEM 4 -  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

None. 

ITEM 5 - CONSENT CALENDAR 

Director Figueroa moved to approve the consent calendar.  

The motion was seconded by Director Nila and was approved by the following voice vote: 

AYES: Gorecki, A. Rojas, O’Grady, Nila, Hernandez-Torres, Roldan, Stowell, 

Rapp, Averill, Croci, Figueroa, Porter, Sira, Bekele, Beltran, E. Rojas, 

Smith. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: Dor, Chavez, Sharif, Deras (Minutes only). 

 

 

ITEM 6 – GWMA AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

Chris Brown, from Fedak & Brown, LLP, presented the 2020-2021 GWMA Audit results to the 

Board. Mr. Brown noted that in their opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material 

respects, the respective financial position of the Authority, as of June 30, 2021 as well as the 

respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. They did not identify 

material weakness within GWMA’s internal control structure. Mr. Brown reviewed the financial 

highlights. 

 

Director A. Rojas motioned to receive and file the annual audited financial statement for Fiscal 

Year 2019-2020. The motion was seconded by Director Figueroa, and the motion was approved 

by the following voice vote: 

AYES: Dor, Chavez, Gorecki, A. Rojas, O’Grady, Nila, Sharif, Hernandez-

Torres, Roldan, Stowell, Rapp, Averill, Croci, Figueroa, Porter, Sira, 

Bekele, Deras, Beltran, E. Rojas, Smith. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

 

STAFF AND GUESTS ON SIGN-IN SHEET (continued): 

Tom West 

Yoshi Andersen 

Oliver Galang 

Nate Schreiner 

Harris & Associates 

Geosyntec Consultants 

Craftwater Engineering 

Tetra Tech 



GWMA Board Meeting Minutes AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
April 14, 2022  

 
 

Page 3 of 6 

 

ITEM 7 – GWMA REGIONAL GRANT WRITING UPDATE ORAL REPORT 

Yoshi Andersen with Geosyntec Consulting provided the progress update for grant services for 

recycled water. Geosyntec has been continuing to identify member interest and tracking funding 

opportunities. Geosyntec provided a summary of responses that have been obtained to date. 

Interest include main extension, retrofit of irrigation lines and drought resiliency planting. The 

next steps for the team are to continue to schedule meetings with interested parties, gather project 

information, and identify grants that would optimize funding for projects that coincide with the 

GWMA member projects. 

 

Oliver Galang with Craftwater Engineering provided the progress update for grant services for 

development of a stormwater capture and reuse systems regional project. Mr. Galang reviewed the 

tasks involved. A survey was released in February to obtain member interest, project types, project 

needs and funding needs. Based on the survey, the top project types that members are interested 

in seeking grant funding for are: Stormwater Capture, Green Street Implementation, and LID 

Program Implementation. Next steps include identifying the grant programs that are available and 

what potential projects can be implemented through those programs. 

 

Tom West of Harris & Associates provided a status update for grant services for PFOS/PFOA and 

for new wells regional projects. A summary of responses for PFOS/PFOA and for new wells were 

provided. Grant funding for PFOA/PFOS will be going through the Drinking Water State 

Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Program. Approximately $100M/year for the next three years will be 

set aside for PFOA/PFOS in California. Disadvantaged Communities with population under 

100,000 will not be required to have matching funds. State Water Resource Control Board is 

approving the guidelines in June 2022. Awards will be rolled out after July 1, 2022. Regarding 

PFOA/PFOS, the next steps for the team will be a follow up to obtain more project information; 

contact DWSRF Program, draft a program narrative, determine how GWMA should apply to 

DWSRF and make a recommendation at the next board meeting. Urban and Multi-Benefit Drought 

Relief Program provides funding opportunities for new wells The 2022-2023 State budget is 

$145M in addition to remaining funds from the 2021-2022 budget. The next round may be opening 

in May 2022. The next steps with regards to well rehabilitation funding are to discuss the project 

with Department Water Resources to confirm eligibility; produce a program narrative; confirm 

application timeline, maximum award and match requirement; and make recommendation at the 

next board meeting. 

 

ITEM 8 – SAFE CLEAN WATER PROGRAM ORAL REPORT 

Kekoa Anderson, the watershed coordinator for the LSGR Watershed Area Steering Committee, 

provided an update on what projects are currently under review under the LSGR Watershed Area 

Steering Committee, and the activities that he has done as the LSGR Watershed Coordinator.  

 

ITEM 9 - GATEWAY REGIONAL WATERSHED MANAGEMENT GROUPS ORAL 

REPORT 

Lower Los Angeles River Upper Reach 2 (LARUR2) Watershed Group 

Director Nila reported the Watershed Group will have their next meeting on April 18, 2022. 



GWMA Board Meeting Minutes AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
April 14, 2022  

 
 

Page 4 of 6 

LLAR Watershed Group 

Director Deras reported the Watershed Group will have their next meeting on April 25, 2022. 

LSGR Watershed Group 

Director O’Grady reported that the revised WMP and RAA were submitted to the regional board 

for review. The group is in the process of responding to some preliminary questions from the 

regional board.  

LCC Watershed Group 

Director O’Grady reported that the group also submitted the revised WMP and RAA to the regional 

board for review. The group is also in the process of responding to questions to some preliminary 

questions from the regional board.  

ITEM 10 – APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01, A RESOLUTION OF THE GWMA 

RECOGNIZING AND COMMENDING LISA ANN RAPP 

Director Figueroa moved to approve Resolution No. 2022-01, A Resolution of the Gateway Water 

Management Authority “GWMA” Recognizing and Commending Lisa Ann Rapp.  The motion 

was seconded by Director Chavez and was approved by the following voice vote: 

 

AYES: Dor, Chavez, Gorecki, A. Rojas, O’Grady, Nila, Sharif, Hernandez-

Torres, Stowell, Figueroa, Porter, Sira, Bekele, Deras, Beltran, 

E. Rojas, Smith. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

 

ITEM 11 – ELECTIONS/APPOINTMENTS 

Executive Officer Kast reported that with the retirement of Director Rapp, effective April 14, 2022 

from the City of Lakewood, the position of Chair of the GWMA would be vacant as of April 15, 

2022.  She stated that staff was requesting that the Chair also be appointed to serve as the Chair of 

the Lower San Gabriel/Lower Los Angeles IRWM Sub-region Steering Committee which also 

votes on the Greater LA IRWM Leadership Committee.  Executive Officer Kast will continue to 

serve as the alternate for the Chair. 

 

Director Rapp nominated Adriana Figueroa as Chair of the GWMA, effective as of April 15, 2022.  

The motion was seconded by Director Sharif and was approved by the following voice vote: 

 

AYES: Dor, Chavez, Gorecki, A. Rojas, O’Grady, Nila, Sharif, Hernandez-

Torres, Stowell, Figueroa, Porter, Sira, Bekele, Deras, Beltran, 

E. Rojas, Smith. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

 



GWMA Board Meeting Minutes AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
April 14, 2022  

 
 

Page 5 of 6 

Director Figueroa nominated Kelli Pickler as Vice-Chair of the GWMA, effective as of April 15, 

2022.  The motion was seconded by Director E. Rojas and was approved by the following voice 

vote: 

 

AYES: Dor, Chavez, Gorecki, A. Rojas, O’Grady, Nila, Sharif, Hernandez-

Torres, Stowell, Figueroa, Porter, Sira, Bekele, Deras, Beltran, 

E. Rojas, Smith. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

 

Director Rapp nominated Thomas Bekele as Secretary/Treasurer of the GWMA, effective as of 

April 15, 2022.  The motion was seconded by Director Figueroa and was approved by the 

following voice vote: 

 

AYES: Dor, Chavez, Gorecki, A. Rojas, O’Grady, Nila, Sharif, Hernandez-

Torres, Stowell, Figueroa, Porter, Sira, Bekele, Deras, Beltran, 

E. Rojas, Smith. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

 

Director Deras motioned the appointment of the Chair to Serve as Chair of the Lower San 

Gabriel/Lower Los Angeles Sub-Region Steering Committee and Voting Member of the Greater 

LA IRWM Leadership Committee, effective as of April 15, 2022. The motion was seconded by 

Director Dor and was approved by the following voice vote: 

 

AYES: Dor, Chavez, Gorecki, A. Rojas, O’Grady, Nila, Hernandez-Torres, 

Stowell, Figueroa, Porter, Sira, Bekele, Deras, Beltran, E. Rojas, Smith. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

 

 

ITEM 12 –  EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S ORAL REPORT 

None. 

ITEM 13 –  DIRECTORS’ ORAL COMMENTS/REPORTS 

None. 

  



GWMA Board Meeting Minutes AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
April 14, 2022  

 
 

Page 6 of 6 

The meeting adjourned at 1:42 p.m. 

The next regular Board Meeting of the Directors of the Gateway Water Management Authority 

will be on Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. The meeting will be held via video conference 

to meet social distancing recommendations or will be held in person at its regular location at 

Progress Park in Paramount, depending on recommendations from local and State officials. The 

physical location or video conference information will be posted with each Board Agenda which 

can be found at www.gatewaywater.org 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

___________________________________ ______________________ 

Adriana Figueroa, Chair Date 

http://www.gatewaywater.org/


 

 
Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Maywood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

May 12 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5b –  Approve the Warrant Register for May 2022 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Warrant Register is a listing of general checks issued since the last warrant register. 
Warrants will be signed by 2 of the 3 Board Officers and released by Traci Gleason, serving as 
the Administrative/Accounting Manager of the Gateway Water Management Authority, upon 
Board Approval. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Warrant Register for expenditures dated May 2022 in the amount of $403,009.38 is 
submitted for approval. Invoices and supporting documentation are available for review at the 
office of the GWMA. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The Warrant Register totals $403,009.38. Funds to cover payment are available in the GWMA 
budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the Warrant Register for May 2022. 
 

 

www.gatewaywater.org




 

 
Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens · Huntington Park · La Mirada · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Maywood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

May 12, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5c –  Status of Total Legal Expenditures for General Legal Counsel 
Services for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
At the Board meeting in June 2021, the Board approved the budget for legal counsel services of 
$30,500 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-2022 to address legal issues. The Board has previously 
directed staff to provide monthly updates on total expenditures for legal counsel services. 
 
Legal Counsel Services Update: 
 
 $ 30,500.00 FY 2021-2022 Budget amount for Legal Counsel services  
   $    4,122.87 Expenditures for Legal Counsel services through March 31, 2022 
 $ 26,377.13 Remaining budget amount available through June 30, 2022 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The total expenditures for Legal Counsel services for FY 2021-2022 through March 31, 2022 total 
$4,122.87. Sufficient funds to cover payment for legal counsel services are remaining in the 
GWMA FY 2021-2022 budget. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Receive and file the status the updated expenditures for Legal Counsel Services. 

 

www.gatewaywater.org


 

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

 
May 12, 2022 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 – Discussion/Action Regarding Audit Engagement for Fiscal 

Year 2021-2022 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
In anticipation of conducting the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-2022 Audit, staff requested the 
attached engagement proposal. Due to consistency, it is the recommendation of 
GWMA’s Accounting Consultant to continue to engage the same auditor that GWMA has 
used for the past five years, which is Fedak & Brown LLP. GWMA’s Treasurer will 
remain as the Controller of GWMA for auditing purposes. A single audit will not be 
required for FY 2021-2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
The total cost to complete the audit for FY2021-2022 will not exceed a total of $8,425.  
The FY 2021-2022 budget includes an amount of $8,425.   
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize Fedak & Brown LLP to conduct GWMA’s FY 2021-2022 audit in an amount 
not to exceed $8,425. 
 

www.gatewaywater.org














 

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

 
May 12, 2022 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7a -  Direct and Indirect Administrative Fees for Fiscal Year 2022-

2023 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In addition to annual membership dues, Direct and Indirect Administrative Fees are 
collected from GWMA members and non-members for implementing certain MOUs and 
other cost share agreements to cover GWMA’s administrative costs in support of 
administering various programs. Administrative Fees are applied against the cost share 
allocation for the GWMA members for the particular watershed, grant, program or other 
activity. The Administrative Fee rates are approved by the Board of Directors annually.   
 
The GWMA’s fiscal budget year is July 1 through June 30. In preparation of the 2022-
2023 fiscal year, the GWMA Board of Directors is requested to establish the 
Administrative Fees for the next fiscal year.  
 
SUMMARY: 
 
In May of 2018, the GWMA Board adopted an Administrative Fee Policy.  The purpose 
of this policy was to ensure that the GWMA’s Administrative Fees are established at a 
rate that recovers its expenses. Per GWMA’s Proposed Policy and Procedure – 
Collection and Use of Direct and Indirect Administrative Fees, an annual percentage 
must be set for all GWMA members and non-members to cover GWMA’s direct and 
indirect administrative costs. Direct Administrative Costs are staff and legal costs that 
are directly attributed to a watershed, grant, program or other activity outside of general 
membership-related responsibilities. Indirect Administrative Costs are the expenses of 
doing business that are not readily identified with a particular grant, contract, project 
function or activity, but are necessary for the general operations of the GWMA and the 
conduct of activities. GWMA members will not be assessed for Indirect Costs, as 
GWMA members are required to pay annual membership dues and thus are 
contributing to general costs in support of GWMA. 
 
To date, GWMA members have been charged 3% of their cost share allocation for the 
particular watershed, grant, program or other activity and non-members have been 
charged 5% of their cost share allocation for the particular watershed, grant, program or 
other activity for GWMA Direct Administrative Costs. Staff recommends maintaining the 

www.gatewaywater.org


AGENDA ITEM 7a 
PAGE 2 

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), Board Chair • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

same percentages in the coming year for GWMA members and non-members, 
respectively. Additionally, staff recommends maintaining the same percentage of 3.76% 
for indirect costs for non-members. This indirect percentage is also applied against the 
non-member’s cost share allocation for the particular watershed, grant, program or 
other activity. This recommendation is based upon a generally accepted accounting 
principle for collecting indirect costs.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
a. Approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 GWMA Member Direct Cost Administrative Fees at 

a rate of 3% of the Member’s cost share allocation for the particular watershed, 
grant, program or other activities. 

b. Approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 GWMA Non-Member Direct Cost Administrative 
Fees at a rate of 5% of the Non-Member’s cost share allocation for the particular 
watershed, grant, program or other activities.   

c. Approve Fiscal Year 2022-2023 GWMA Non-Member Indirect Cost Administrative 
Fees at a rate of 3.76% of the Non-member’s cost share allocation for the 
particular watershed, grant, program or other activities. 



Overview of  Proposed Residual 

Designation and 

Commercial, Institutional, and 

Industrial (CII) Regional Permit

A presentation to

Gateway Water Management Authority

by

Richard Watson

Richard Watson & Associates, Inc.

Consultant to the Los Cerritos Channel Watershed Group

12 May 2022



Outline

• Regulatory and water quality 

background

• EPA’s residual designation authority 

and roles of  EPA and Regional Water 

Board

• Pollutant loading analysis

• Proposed designation and potential 

compliance options

• Potential involvement of  Watershed 

Group

2



Clean Water Act Authority to Regulate Stormwater

NPDES Permits are required for certain stormwater discharges:

Large, Medium, and Small Municipal 
Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s)

Construction Activities Disturbing
≥ 1 acre

Industrial Activities from specific 
industrial categories

Additional Discharges on a 
Case-By-Case Basis

Residual Designation Authority (RDA)

Source: EPA 3



Dominguez Channel
and Los Angeles/Long 

Beach Harbor 
Watershed

Los Cerritos Channel 
and Alamitos Bay 

Watershed

Water Quality Background
Petitions Under Review

• Petitions asking EPA to permit privately owned 
commercial, industrial, and institutional (CII) 
sources in two highly urbanized watersheds

• Petitions focus on zinc and copper impairments

Water Quality Concerns

• Waterbodies are impaired

• 3 TMDLs for these watersheds

• Other constituents of concern:
• Other metals
• PAHs
• Bacteria
• Legacy pesticides 

such as DDT

• PCBs

• Trash

• Nutrients

Source: EPA 4



EPA’s Residual Designation Authority

EPA can use its "residual designation" authority under 40 CFR 122.26(a)(9)(i)(C) and (D) 

(PDF) to require NPDES permits for other stormwater discharges or category of discharges 

on a case-by-case basis when it determines that:

• the discharges contribute to a violation of water quality standards,

• are a significant contributor of pollutants to federally protected surface waters, or

• controls are needed for the discharge based on wasteload allocations that are part of 

"total maximum daily loads" (TMDLs) that address the pollutant(s) of concern.

➢Can be requested by petition

Source: EPA 5

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2015-title40-vol22/pdf/CFR-2015-title40-vol22-sec122-26.pdf


EPA and LA Water Board Roles

• EPA administers the Clean Water Act, including the NPDES Program

• California is authorized to implement the NPDES Program

• For this Residual Stormwater Designation:
• EPA issues a proposed designation
• LA Water Board issues a proposed NPDES permit

➢They plan on simultaneous public notice and final issuance of both actions

➢Facilities seek coverage/enroll under the permit

Source: EPA 6



Pollutant Loading

Analysis for CII

Sources

• Watersheds are highly urbanized, containing a 
large amount of impervious cover that can convey 
pollutants.

• Completed watershed modeling for zinc and 
copper in stormwater discharges from CII parcels 
(based on LA Tax Assessor database).

• 2021 loading report for different types and sizes of 
CII sites (total area and acres of impervious cover).

*Used Los Angeles County land use classification data

Source: EPA 7



LA Residual Designation Petitions Timeline

2015

NGOs submit tailored petitions 
seeking permitting in 2 watersheds

2016

EPA denied petitions on basis that 
impairments being addressed 
through MS4 permit and its 
provisions for WMPs already 

underway

2017

Petitioners appeal

2018

District Court rules EPA’s basis is not 
allowed in CWA and remands back 

to Region 9 for action.

2019-2021

EPA reconsiders options/actions

NRDC, American Rivers, CA Coastkeeper 
Alliance, Conservation Law Foundation file 
petition for permitting of all non-de minimis CII 
facilities to all impaired waterbodies and EPA 
denied the petitions

2
0

1
3

Source: EPA 8



Proposed Designation Under

Consideration

• Only these two watersheds
• CII parcels with 5 or more acres of 

impervious cover
• Unpermitted portions of IGP 

facilities with 5 or more acres of 
total area

• COM, INST, IND land uses/examples: 
shopping centers, office complexes,
car dealerships, warehouses, 
parking lots and private schools

Source: EPA 9



10

1 3

10



Estimated Pollutant Loads Addressed by Various CII

Options
Zi

n
c

Lo
ad

(k
g

/y
r)

2,700 kg/yr
135 Parcels

23,800
(Future)

4,700 kg/yr
450 Parcels

9,200 kg/yr
3,100 Parcels

12,200 kg/yr
20,000 Parcels

21,800
(Future)

17,300
(Future) 14,300

(Future)

5 Acres 
Impervious

1 Acre 
Impervious

All Parcels
10 Acres 
Impervious

Source: EPA

(Of MS4 Load Responsibility for Zinc of 26,500 kg/yr)

11



Anticipated Schedule

1 3

• The draft permit and USEPA draft designation 

anticipated to be released for comments later this 

month.

• Planned 30-day comment period for the draft permit, 

along with a workshop

• Will be up for adoption during the July or September 

Regional Board meeting. (The Board is typically dark in 

August.)

12



Potential Involvement of  Watershed Group

1 3

• Participation in workshops and testimony at adoption 

hearing

• Explanation of  process and options to private commercial, 

industrial, and institutional entities covered by new general 

regional permit

• Potential changes to monitoring program

• Potential development of  agreements with covered entities to 

help fund the Watershed Management Program (WMP)

13



For additional information, see:

EPA Residual Designation Authority Website:

https://www.epa.gov/npdes-permits/residual-

designation-authority-address-stormwater-

quality-problems-epas-pacific

LA Regional Water Board’s CII Website:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/

water_issues/programs/stormwater/Commer

cial_Industrial_and_Institutional/index.html

Questions?

Richard Watson
Richard Watson & Associates, Inc. (RWA)

(949) 394-8495 (cell)

rwatson@rwaplanning.com

14

https://www.epa.gov/npdes-permits/residual-designation-authority-address-stormwater-quality-problems-epas-pacific
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water_issues/programs/stormwater/Commercial_Industrial_and_Institutional/index.html
mailto:rwatson@rwaplanning.com


 

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

 16401 Paramount Boulevard  
Paramount, CA 90723 
562.663.6850 phone  
562-634-8216 fax  

 
 
 

www.gatewaywater.org 
 

 

Los Angeles Gateway Region 
Integrated Regional Water Management  

Joint Powers Authority 
 

 
May 12, 2022 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10 -  Discussion/Action Regarding One-Year Extension of 

Professional Services Agreement with Amended Fee for Koa 
Consulting for GWMA Program Management, Grant 
Administration, and DAC Committee Services 

 
SUMMARY: 
 

On March 14, 2019, the GWMA Board of Directors approved a professional services 
agreement with Koa Consulting for program management, grant administration, and 
disadvantaged communities (DAC) services (the “Agreement”).  Under the Agreement, 
Grace Kast serves as GWMA’s Executive Officer and Chair of the Greater Los Angeles 
IRWM DAC Committee and as DACIP Task Force Co-Chair.  Koa Consulting provides a 
range of administrative and financial services for the day-to-day management of GWMA 
and its contracting and fiduciary programs. In addition, the Agreement’s scope of services 
includes Koa Consulting’s provision of grant administration services. 
 
The Agreement’s term began on March 1, 2019 and the initial term was set to expire on 
June 30, 2020.  Pursuant to Section 2 of the Agreement, GWMA may, at its option, extend 
the Agreement’s term for up to three additional terms of one year each upon providing 
written notice to Koa Consulting 30 days prior to the Agreement’s scheduled expiration.  
On May 14, 2020, the GWMA Board approved the first one-year extension of the 
Agreement and on May 13, 2021, the GWMA Board approved the second one-year 
extension, with an expiration date of June 30, 2022. This would be the third one-year 
extension.  It should be noted that Koa Consulting has not requested an increase in fees 
since its original agreement with GWMA in 2019.   
 
Koa Consulting has expressed its willingness to continue providing the Agreement’s 
scope of services for an additional year with an amended fee.  The amended fee is based 
on two factors: increased labor costs and increased scope. Members of the Executive 
Committee have been pleased with Koa Consulting’s services and support the one-year 
extension of the Agreement. A copy of the Agreement is attached to this Board Letter. 
 

www.gatewaywater.org


AGENDA ITEM 10 
PAGE 2 

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Compton · Cudahy · Downey 
Hawaiian Gardens ·Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount 

Pico Rivera · Port of Long Beach · Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

DISCUSSION: 
 
A. Current Agreement 

The Agreement with Koa Consulting contains the following major terms: 

1) The scope of services contains three principal tasks: (i) Program Management and 
Administration/Accounting/Meetings; (ii) Grant Administration; and (iii) Greater Los 
Angeles IRWM DAC Committee Chair and DACIP Task Force Co-Chair.   

2) The designation of Grace Kast as GWMA’s Executive Officer. 

3) A flat monthly fee for each of the three services charged at the following rates: 

a. $25,408 per month for Program Management and Administration/Accounting/ 
Meetings services; 

b. $6,250 per month for Grant Administration services; and 

c. $2,250 per month for Greater Los Angeles IRWM DAC Committee Chair and 
DACIP Task Force Co-Chair services 

4) An initial term beginning on March 1, 2019 and terminating on June 30, 2020.  The 
GWMA Board has the option to extend the agreement on the same terms for up to 
three additional one-year terms. 

B. Proposed Amendment to Agreement 

Koa Consulting met with the Executive Committee and requested a fee amendment to 
continue providing GWMA with the scope of services as outlined in the contract. The 
purpose of the request is to address increased costs and additional time associated with 
providing continued services.  

1) The proposed flat monthly fee for each of the three services are as follows: 

a. $28,203 per month for Program Management and Administration/Accounting/ 
Meetings services. This reflects an 11% increase from the current monthly fee 
and it is based on cost of living adjustments and increased scope; 

b. $6,375 per month for Grant Administration services. This reflects a 2% increase 
from the current monthly fee; and 

c. $2,295 per month for Greater Los Angeles IRWM DAC Committee Chair and 
DACIP Task Force Co-Chair services. This reflects a 2% increase from the 
current monthly fee. 

 
  



AGENDA ITEM 10 
PAGE 3 

Adriana Figueroa (Paramount), • Kelli Pickler (Lakewood), Vice-Chair • Thomas Bekele (Signal Hill), Secretary/Treasurer 

Proudly serving Gateway cities and agencies in Southeastern Los Angeles County 
 

Members: Artesia · Avalon · Bell · Bell Gardens · Bellflower ·Central Basin Municipal Water District · Cerritos · Commerce · Cudahy · Downey · Hawaiian Gardens · 
 Huntington Park · La Mirada · Maywood · Lakewood · Long Beach · Long Beach Water Department · Lynwood · Montebello · Norwalk · Paramount · Pico Rivera  

 Santa Fe Springs · Signal Hill ·South Gate · Vernon · Water Replenishment District of Southern California · Whittier 
 

With Technical Support From The Sanitation Districts Of Los Angeles County 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(c)(3), the Board must orally summarize a 
recommendation for a final action on the salary or other compensation paid to the 
Executive Officer.  This provision of the Brown Act is applicable because the proposed 
agreement will compensate Koa Consulting for Ms. Kast’s services as GWMA’s Executive 
Officer.  GWMA’s legal counsel will provide a brief oral summary of the agreement’s 
compensation for the Board’s consideration. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The amended fee schedule is not expected to exceed the budget for the services needed 
to manage GWMA’s operations for FY 2022-2023. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The Executive Committee recommends that the Board: 

a) Approve a one-year extension of the Professional Services Agreement with the 
amended fee for Koa Consulting, attached as Attachment A. The new expiration date 
is June 30, 2023; and 

b) Direct the Chair to provide written notification to Koa Consulting of the Board’s 
approval of the one-year contract extension with amended fee. 



 
 
 

 

C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-
06_GWMA\GWMA Program Managment_05-03-22.docx 

1 

 

Planning – Environmental - Engineering 

May 3, 2022 

 

Ms. Adriana Figueroa 

Board Chair 

Gateway Water Management Authority  

16401 Paramount Blvd.  

Paramount, CA  90723 

 

Subject:  GWMA Program Management and Greater Los Angeles Integrated Regional Water 

Management Disadvantaged Community Committee Chair and Disadvantaged Community 

Involvement Program Task Force Co-Chair  

 

Dear Ms. Figueroa: 

 

Koa Consulting, Inc. has been providing services to GWMA since 2018 without any modification requests to 

our contract. Our firm is submitting for your consideration this fee proposal to amend our current contract for 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023. The purpose of this cost proposal is to address increased operating costs and additional 

time associated with providing continued services to GWMA for Program Management, Grant 

Administration, and Greater Los Angeles Integrated Regional Water Management Disadvantaged 

Community Committee Chair and Disadvantaged Community Involvement Program Task Force Co-

Chair.  

Scope: 

The tasks consist of the scope of services provided in Exhibit “A”. Additional services are shown in blue font 

in Exhibit “A”. 

Schedule: 

The scope of services as described in Exhibit “A” is for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 (July 1, 2022 through June 

30, 2023). 

Fee: 

We will provide the services as described in Exhibit “A” for the lump sum amount of $442,475.00 for Fiscal 

Year 2022-2023 (July 1, 2022 through June 1, 2023), based on the monthly Expenditure Table attached as 

Exhibit “B” and billing rates provided as Exhibit “C”. The updated billing rates account for increased operating 

costs, such as fuel, insurance, and cost of living. (For example, since 2018, our insurance premium has increased 

14%.)  

For your convenience, also attached as Exhibit “D” is a copy with our current monthly Expenditure Table and 

billing rates. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (949) 300-7910 or by email at 

traci@koaconsulting.net. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

Traci Gleason, PE 

 

Attachments 

 
Cc:  Kekoa Anderson, Grace Kast 

 

traci@koaconsulting.net.


 
 

 
C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-06_GWMA\GWMA-Work Assignments 05-
3-22.docx 

P a g e  | 1 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

GATEWAY WATER MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY  

SCOPE OUTLINE 
 

Since the execution of our contract in 2018, our team has continued to provide GWMA with program 

management, administrative and accounting services, facilitate and participate in GWMA related meetings, 

provide grant funding strategy, coordination and management, and serve as the Greater Los Angeles Region 

Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Disadvantaged Community (DAC) Committee Chair and 

Disadvantaged Community Involvement Program (DACIP) Task Force Co-Chair.  

TASK 1. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION/ACCOUNTING/MEETINGS 

Task 1a. Program Management and Administration 

• Plan, organize, direct and coordinate the general affairs of the GWMA including legislative, 

personnel, public relations, and legal matters 

• Manage various special projects assigned by the Board or the Chair 

• Administer and manage MOUs and subrecipient agreements with multiple agencies and cities 

• Negotiate and oversee multi-party MOUs, contracts, and consultant contracts 

• Coordinate activities of and provide direction to personnel and GWMA consultants 

• Coordinate and manage GWMA’s State of Economic Interest Forms  

• Website Support with firm assigned to develop and maintain GWMA Website 

• Copy and distribute correspondence, documents and reports to the Chair of the Board, the Executive 

Committee, and the Board  

• Answer inquiries, conducts research, and provides follow-up to Board 

Task 1b. Accounting 

Conducts accounting functions including invoice generation, receipt of revenues from multiple sources 

from MOUs, Federal and State Grant reimbursements, membership dues, etc. 

• Prepare annual budget 

• Manages in-house accounting of accounts payables and accounts receivables to be coded, approved, 

processed, paid and/or deposited 

• Prepare, distribute and manage invoices to GWMA members and other groups or individual entities 

as authorized and approved by the Board 

• Document and manage local agencies investment funds for the various watershed groups. 

• Perform follow-up and reconciliation on accounts payables, accounts receivables, and fund balances, 

budgets, etc. 

• Provide financial reports to the State Controller or other regulatory agency, as necessary 

• Prepare list of demands and write board letters regarding financial activities  

• Develop and prepare Revenue and Expenses Reports for GWMA and MOU activities 

• Prepare reports and information for annual audit. 



 
 

 
C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-06_GWMA\GWMA-Work Assignments 05-
3-22.docx 

P a g e  | 2 

 

Task 1c. Meetings 

• Serve as representative on IRWM meetings  

o Sub-regional meetings 

o Leadership meetings 

• Prepare for and attend monthly Board 

meetings 

o Provide presentation/updates on 

GWMA activities 

o Prepare Agendas Packets and 

Meeting Minutes 

▪ Includes preparation of board 

letters regarding financial 

activities  

o Brown Act Compliance 

• Attend monthly Regional Watershed 

Group Meetings (See Figure 1) 

• Attend Public Hearing/Meetings 

 

For FY 22-23, our team anticipates additional time will be needed for all three subtasks listed above to also 

handle the following additional upcoming items: 

• Harbor Toxic Upstream: The MOUs with 64 agencies will expire June 30, 2023. Our team will 

coordinate with legal counsel, GWMA’s board, and the agencies to prepare, distribute, and execute 

amendments to all 64 agreements. 

• Los Cerritos Channel (LCC) and Dominguez Channel: The Los Angeles Regional Water Quality 

Control Board representatives recently shared at the LCC Watershed Management Group (WMG) 

meeting that a new permit will be required for privately owned companies in the LCC Watershed. There 

are approximately 700 permittees that will get this permit. There are 3 options for compliance, in which 

one of the options is for each of the Permittees to enter into an agreement with the LCC WMG to fund 

or partially fund regional project(s). Since GWMA serves as the fiduciary agent for the LCC WMG, 

GWMA needs to consider administering and managing agreements with the permittee.   

It should be noted that costs to administer these items listed above will be offset via the administration fee 

charged to each of the participants. 

The total number of hours estimated for Task 1 is 2,785 hours. This is an additional 372 hours more than 

our current contract that was executed in 2018. This is approximately an 8% increase in the number of 

hours for Task 1a; 3% increase in the number of hours for Task 1b; and a 4% increase in the number of 

hours for Task 1c. Using the updated blended rate, the proposed total estimated fee for Task 1 is $338,435, 

which is approximately an 11% increase from the current contract amount that was executed in 2018.  

Figure 1: Gateway Region Watershed Groups 



 
 

 
C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-06_GWMA\GWMA-Work Assignments 05-
3-22.docx 

P a g e  | 3 

 

TASK 2. GRANT ADMINISTRATION 

Task 2a. Visioning & Regional Integration Program 

• Continued coordination activities with GWMA Programs 

• Capture the various independent local visioning and programs, and promote consistency with regional 

projects 

•  Regional Planning Focus - evaluate and incorporate the existing projects and on-going studies and 

develop them into a formally adopted Visioning & Regional Integration Program Summary Report.   

o Address impact and benefits issues concerning the Region’s resources and the physical 

environments as they apply to, 

but limited to, the following focus 

areas: 

▪ Watershed Master Plans 

▪ Open Space and Habitat 

Management 

▪ Urban Greening Planning 

▪ Park Design 

▪ Urban Revitalization 

▪ Planning for Climate Change 

▪ Low Impact Development 

(LID) 

▪ Community Stewardship 

▪ Conservation Plans 

 

Task 2b. Funding Strategy and Grant Coordination 

• Coordinate and identify possible funding strategies and optimize the benefits to the Gateway Region 

with the greatest rate of return on investment, through shared funding avenues and project 

coordination. 

• Discuss joint legislative, project and grant opportunities.   

• Participate in coordination meetings with GWMA’s consultants for grant funding pursuit. 

• Continue to review opportunities and solicit input from our members and watershed groups.  

Assigning priorities regarding grant opportunities that GWMA can pursue on behalf of its members 

with the following:  

o State and Regional Boards 

o Caltrans Districts and Headquarters 

o Local Municipal NPDES Agencies (Cities and Counties) 

o Other Stakeholders 

• Oversee and manage grant and project administration for various grant programs. 

• Prepare, coordinate and manage grant reimbursement requests. 

• Coordinates and submits documents, reports, and general information to Local, State and Federal 

agencies as required by grant agreements, other projects or as authorized by the Board 



 
 

 
C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-06_GWMA\GWMA-Work Assignments 05-
3-22.docx 

P a g e  | 4 

 

• Manage Agreements and Sub-recipient agreements 

o Negotiate and oversee multi-party agreements, contracts, and consultant contracts 

For FY 22-23, our team anticipates additional time will be needed for task 2b to also handle the following 

additional upcoming items: 

• Safe Clean Water Program (SCWP) – Measure W. GWMA is the Project lead for three scientific 

studies:  

o Gateway Area Pathfinding Study Phase 1 –currently underway. 

o Gateway Area Pathfinding Study Phase 2 – anticipated to begin in FY 22-23. 

o Regional Pathogen Reduction Study – anticipated to begin in FY 22-23 

It should be noted that the grant funding awarded for each of these three projects also included 

funding for administration by GWMA staff. 

• GWMA Regional Grant Program - In FY 21-22, as recommended by our team, the GWMA board 

chose four categories (PFOS/PFOA, new wells, recycled water, and stormwater capture and reuse 

systems) for potential regional project development and grant opportunities and directed staff to 

solicit proposals from its approved On-Call Consultant list. Three consultants were selected and 

approved by the board to pursue grant funds for the four categories. As GWMA staff, we will 

continue to coordinate with the consultants for the pursuit of regional grant funding for our Gateway 

Region for the four topic items. The proposed FY 22-23 GWMA Operations Budget includes 

potential for an additional regional grant program solicitation. 

The total number of hours estimated for Task 2 is 516 hours. This is an additional 46 hours more than our 

current contract that was executed in 2018. This is approximately a 10% increase in the number of hours. 

Using the updated blended rate, the proposed total estimated fee for Task 2 is $76,500, which is 

approximately a 2% increase from the current contract amount that was executed in 2018. 

TASK 3. GREATER LOS ANGELES IRWM DAC COMMITTEE CHAIR AND DACIP TASK 

FORCE CO-CHAIR 

Key Program Elements 

• DACIP was approved by voters as part of Proposition 1 in 2014. DACIP is under the State’s Integrated 

Regional Water Management “IRWM” Program administered by the Dept. of Water Resources “DWR” 

and provides $9.8M towards program implementation over 3 years. 

• Disadvantaged Communities “DACs” include economically distressed, under-represented 

communities and/or populations with less than 80% of the State median household income. 

• Key DACIP objectives are: 

o “Work collaboratively to involve DACs, community-based organizations, and stakeholders in 

IRWM planning efforts to ensure balanced access and opportunity for participation in the IRWM 

planning process.” 

o “Increase the understanding, and where necessary, identify the water management needs of DACs 

on a Funding Area basis.” 

o “Develop strategies and long-term solutions that appropriately address the identified DAC water 

management needs.” 



 
 

 
C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-06_GWMA\GWMA-Work Assignments 05-
3-22.docx 

P a g e  | 5 

 

• Key DACIP Goals: 

o Strengthen relationships and engagement with DACs and develop long-term working relationships. 

o Identify new DACs and engage them in relationships and opportunities 

o Support and engage DACs in watershed planning, identify water-related needs, and ultimately work 

together to assist them in developing needed project plans. 

o Assist/Support DACs in securing potential State and/or local funding, if and when available. 

• DACIP jurisdiction includes three IRWM Regions: Greater LA County, Upper Santa Clara, and 

Ventura County. 

• Greater LA County “GLAC” is the largest IRWM region with 87 cities, “GLAC” includes 9.8M 

residents of which 42% fall into the DAC category.  

• Because the GLAC IRWM region is so large, it is divided into five sub-regions: 1) South Bay; 2) Upper 

Los Angeles River; 3) Lower San Gabriel-Lower Los Angeles River; 4) Upper San Gabriel/Rio Hondo; 

and 5) North Santa Monica Bay.  All have DACs except for North Santa Monica Bay. 

• Underrepresented communities that are not captured by census include Native American tribal 

members, homeless people and migrant and resident farmworkers. This program will attempt to identify 

and involve them in this program in addition to the previously identified DACs. 

• Funds from the $9.8M grant can be spent on: 

o Needs Assessment (State requirement) 

o Community Outreach 

o Education 

o Facilitation 

o Technical Assistance 

o Project Development 

o Site Assessment 

o Engagement in IRWM Efforts 

o Enhancement of DAC aspects in IRWM Plans 

o Governance Structure 

Program Structure and Representation 

• In 2016, the GLAC IRWM Leadership created the GLAC DAC Committee to represent all five sub-

regions.  The GLAC DAC Chair’s role was to offer leadership and organize the group, request full 

participation and representation from each sub-region and include NGOs on the committee. 

• DWR required that all three regions work together under one grant agreement to implement program. 

• LA County was asked to administer DACIP grant by all three regions;  

• In 2016, the DACIP Task Force was also formed in response to the 3-region DACIP program. 

• DACIP Task Force includes two representatives from each region to collaborate, identify DAC needs, 

equitably distribute funds in response to region needs. 

• The GLAC DAC Chair is one of two representatives from the GLAC region.  



 
 

 
C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-06_GWMA\GWMA-Work Assignments 05-
3-22.docx 

P a g e  | 6 

 

• GLAC DAC Committee roles: 1) Oversee, participate and provide guidance to GLAC DACIP Task 

Force Representatives (GLAC DAC Chair and County Rep) in relation to sub-regional needs (i.e., help 

identify DACs and NGOs, advice for outreach, oversight on allocation of funds and expenditures, as 

needed, etc.); and 2) Provide information to the GLAC IRWM Leadership Committee. 

• DACIP Task Force roles: 1) Oversee RFP process and recommend selections; 2) Oversee work of the 

regional project managers and consultants; 3) coordinate funding allocations between regions based 

upon identified needs as the program rolls out over 3 years; and 4) Oversee the entire program and 

report to DWR as needed. 

DACIP Schedule 

• DACIP is a 3-year grant which officially started Q2 2018. 

• DACIP started with development of digital and print engagement/involvement materials with 

translation (Cal State University is the consultant for this task). 

• DACIP will process setting up workshops, door-to-door meet and greets, social media, presentations at 

local community meetings. 

Gateway Region 

• Gateway Region is identified as the Lower San Gabriel-Lower Los Angeles Rivers Region per the 

IRWM guidelines. 

• Gateway Region includes 27 cities and unincorporated areas, many of which have a small or large DAC 

community population. 

For FY 22-23, our team anticipates additional time will be needed to handle the funds from the State that 

will be directed to DACs. It should be noted that the grant program reimburses GWMA for the time directly 

spent for this program. 

The total number of hours estimated for Task 3 is 220 hours. This is an additional 6 hours more than our 

current contract that was executed in 2018. This is approximately a 3% increase in the number of hours. 

Using the updated blended rate, the proposed total estimated fee for Task 3 is $27,540, which is 

approximately an 2% increase from the current contract amount that executed in 2018. 

 

 



EXHIBIT "B"

Task 

No.
Description Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

1
Program Mgmt & 

Admin/Accting/Meetings
$28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203

2 Grant Administration $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375 $6,375

3
IRWM DAC Committee Chair/ 

DACIP Task Force Co-Chair
$2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295 $2,295

$36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873 $36,873

$36,873 $73,746 $110,619 $147,492 $184,364 $221,237 $258,110 $294,983 $331,856 $368,729 $405,602 $442,475

GWMA Prog. Mgmt & Admin/Grant Admin/DAC Chair and DACIP Co-Chair

Expenditure Table

Koa Consulting, Inc. FY2022-2023

Monthly Planned Expenditure

 Cumulative Planned Expenditure 

C:\Users\Traci Gleason\Dropbox (Personal)\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\2022\22-06_GWMA\GWMA Program Management Fee 05-3-22.xlsx



C:\Users\Kekoa\Dropbox\01-Koa Consulting\900-Proposals\902 Rate Tables\Koa_Labor Rate Schedule 2022.docx  
 

  
419 MAIN STREET, SUITE 320, HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92648  

  

  

  

Exhibit “C”  
  

2022 

BILLING RATE SCHEDULE  
  
  
  

Staff  

  

 Support Staff/Administrative Staff ................................................ $   80.00  
Design Engineer ...................................................................................... $  180.00  
Environmental Planner ....................................................................... $  180.00  

Project Engineer ..................................................................................... $  190.00  
Project Manager ...................................................................................... $  220.00  

 

Reimbursables  

Photo Copies (B&W 8.5”x11”) .......................................................... $  0.15 each  
Photo Copies (B&W 11”x17”) ........................................................... $  0.25 each  

Color Copies (8.5”x11”) ....................................................................... $  2.00 each  
Color Copies (11”x17”) ........................................................................ $  2.75 each  
Large Format Copies (B&W) ............................................................. $  0.25 per sqft  

Mileage ........................................................................................................ $  GSA Mileage Rate*  
  

* GSA Mileage Rate subject to change  
  

  

  

All other direct costs, such as reproduction, special photography, postage, delivery services, 
overnight mail, printing and any other services performed by subcontractor, will be billed at cost 
plus 15%.  
  

  



Task 

No.
Description Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22

1
Program Mgmt & 

Admin/Accting/Meetings
$25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408 $25,408

2 Grant Administration $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250

3
IRWM DAC Committee Chair/ 

DACIP Task Force Co-Chair
$2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250 $2,250

$33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908 $33,908

$33,908 $67,816 $101,724 $135,632 $169,540 $203,448 $237,356 $271,264 $305,172 $339,080 $372,988 $406,896 Cumulative Planned Expenditure 

Koa Consulting, Inc. FY2021-2022

Monthly Planned Expenditure

Exhibit "D"
FY 2021-2022

GWMA Prog. Mgmt & Admin/Grant Admin/DAC Chair and DACIP Co-Chair

Expenditure Table

BILLING RATE



GWMA BOARD PRESENTATION|  12 MAY 2022 |  Gateway Water Management Authority

Grant Writing/Implementation Management

Stormwater Capture and Reuse Systems
Progress Update



Grant Support Services
Construction of Stormwater Capture and Reuse Systems

TASK 1 | SOLICIT INTEREST FROM GWMA 
MEMBERS FOR REGIONAL PROJECT

TASK 2 | REVIEW AND RECOMMEND 
ELIGIBLE GRANT PROGRAMS

TASK 3 | PREPARE AND SUBMIT GRANT 
APPLICATION



• Survey released 2/22/22
• Objective

• Member Interest
• Project Types
• Project Needs
• Funding Needs

Task 1. Solicit Interest from GWMA Members | Survey



GWMA Survey Results | Existing Stormwater Planned Projects

Stormwater Capture Projects

Potential LID Parking Lot Improvements

Potential Green Street Implementation 
(Vernon, Signal Hills, Bellflower, 



City Stormwater Capture 
Project Green Street LID Program

Huntington Park  

Vernon 

Cudahy  

Bell Gardens  

Signal Hill  

Bellflower  

Lynwood 

Commerce 

Whittier   

Downey  

GWMA Survey Results | Existing Stormwater Planned Projects



Stormwater 
Capture Grant 
Opportunities

DWR Pop 1 Round 2 

WATERSMART Drought Response 
Opportunities

MWD Stormwater for Recharge 
Pilot Program

Clean California Grant Program

Other opportunities on the horizon:
DWR Sustainable Groundwater 

Management Grant Program
Prop 68: Regional Park Program

6



Eligible Activities:

Watershed protection, restoration, and management projects

Stormwater resource and flood management

Conjunctive use of surface and groundwater storage facilities

Decision support tools to model regional water management 
strategies to account for climate change

$40.7M allocated for Los Angeles County 

Cost Share: 0%-50% (depending on DAC severity)

Applications Due: Spring 2022 (anticipated)

7

DWR Prop 1 Round 2

Stormwater Capture Projects: Grant Opportunities Review



 Eligible Activities:

 Constructing or expanding small-scale water treatment facilities to treat 
impaired stormwater runoff

 Constructing stormwater capture and reuse systems, including green 
stormwater 

 infrastructure solutions such as rain gardens, cisterns, and bioswales.

 Maximum $5M award per applicant 

 Cost Share: 50% 

 Applications Due: June 15, 2022

 Projects must be completed within 3 years

8

WaterSMART Drought Response Program

Stormwater Capture Projects: Grant Opportunities Review



 Funding Criteria (Cont.)

 Maximum $850k for construction + $150k for monitoring and reporting

 Cost Share: 50%

 Applications Due: Open now – $7.5M available

 Projects must be completed by 3 years after agreement execution

 2 years of monitoring required (reports)

 Link: https://www.mwdh2o.com/media/20324/mwd_recharge_final.pdf

9

Stormwater Recharge Pilot Program

Stormwater Capture Projects: Grant Opportunities Review

https://www.mwdh2o.com/media/20324/mwd_recharge_final.pdf


 Eligible Activities:

 Bioretention, swales, and other green street elements

 Enhanced paving to address the needs of the space, using 
permeable pavements where possible

 Land Acquisition (match only)

 Maximum $5M per applicant

 Cost Share: 0%-50% (depending on DAC severity)

 Applications Due: 2023 (anticipated)

 Projects must be completed by June 30, 2025.

 Link: https://cleancalifornia.dot.ca.gov/local-grants

10

Clean California Local Grant Program

Stormwater Capture Projects: Grant Opportunities Review

https://cleancalifornia.dot.ca.gov/local-grants


 Prop 68 - Regional Park Program:

 Application Due: January 2023 (Anticipated)

 CEQA required by grant award recommendations

 Up to $3M/applicant, no match required

 Prop 68 – Sustainable Groundwater Management Program

 $77M available, up to $5M per applicant

 Match dependent on DAC severity

 Active Transportation Program

 Opportunities for nexus between stormwater and active transportation 
projects 

 Currently open – awards anticipated October 2022 

11

Other Funding Opportunities

Stormwater Capture Projects: Grant Opportunities Review



GWMA Opportunity Listing| Stormwater Planned Projects
City Stormwater Capture Project Safe Clean 

Water
DWR, Prop 1, 

Round 2

WaterSMART 
Drought 

Response

MWD 
Stormwater 

Recharge

MWD SW 
Harvesting

RMC LLAR 
Rev

RMC Prop 
1/68 

Clean CA 
Grant

Active 
Transport

Huntington 
Park Salt Lake Park       
Vernon Green Street (TBD)      

LID Program (TBD)    
Cudahy Lugo Park      
Bell Gardens Veterans Park       
Signal Hill Hillbrook Park       

28th Street     
Bellflower Simms Park     

Green Street (TBD)     

Lynwood
Atlantic Ave Complete 
Streets      

Commerce
Garfield and Eastern 
Median Green Street     

Whittier York Field SW Capture      
Greenleaf Promenade     
Parnell Park       

Downey
Apollo Park       
Independence Park       
Discovery Park, Ph 2       



Prioritization Criteria

Potential Criteria for Prioritization for consideration
 Multiple Project Benefits (Water Quality, Water Supply, 

Flood Mitigation, Recreation, Habitat, Open Space, and 
Transportation Enhancements)

 Disadvantaged Area Community Designation

 Existing Funding and/or Local Match Participation

 Project Readiness (Concept, Feasibility, Design)

 Community Support/Outreach

 Constructability

 Environmental Documentation Status



Next Steps | Prioritization of Opportunities

Desktop Level Assessment of Opportunities
Evaluate Opportunities relative to Criteria

Prioritization of Opportunities

Develop Project Ranking



Questions?

Oliver Galang, PE, ENV SP
Principal Engineer, Craftwater Engineering

Christy Villa, PE
Villa Civil



GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS

GWMA Recycled Water Grants 

Progress Update

Yoshi Andersen | 5/12/2022



GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS

Responses Summary

Interested Party Recycled Water Project Information Approximate Length of 
Extensions

Bell Gardens Main extensions + median irrigation retrofits and planting 6,800 ft

Central Basin MWD N/A – will facilitate design and 
construction

Compton Projects not applicable for the current grant opportunity -

Cudahy Meeting pending

Downey Main extensions + irrigation retrofits 8,000 ft

Lakewood Main extensions 2,640

Long Beach Projects not applicable for the current grant opportunity -

Long Beach Water Dept. 
& Port of Long Beach

Main extensions 2-4 miles

Lynwood Meeting pending

Paramount Main extension and median retrofits 1,400 feet (pending information)

Whittier Main extensions – pending follow-up meeting Pending information



GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS

Total Length of Extensions to Date 

• Total of line extensions: ~34,640 feet (6.6 miles)

– Will increase as project information is finalized

• Conservative cost estimate: $1 million/mile of line

~$6.6 Million total construction cost

• Recycled Water Providers

– Central Basin MWD 

– Metropolitan Water District 

– LA County Sanitation District 



GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS

Next Steps

• Finish meetings with interested parties and finalize 

project information

• Identify grants that optimize funding for projects 

that coincide with the GWMA member projects

• Write GWMA Recycled Water Grants project 

summary for applications and adoption into the 

Greater Los Angeles IRWM Plan



GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS

Questions?

Yoshi Andersen

YAndersen@Geosyntec.com

(949)295-8671

mailto:YAndersen@Geosyntec.com


1

GRANT FUNDING
PFAS AND WELLS
MAY 12, 2022



2

FALL 2022

• Submit 
applications

JULY/AUGUST 2022JUNE/JULY 2022

• Waterboard submits 
IUP for PFAS Funding 
(June)

• Harris works with 
GWMA member cities 
to begin structuring 
projects/funding

• Harris meets with 
Waterboard to 
prepare for Emerging 
Contaminant IUP

MAY 2022

• Meetings with 
WRD to 
differentiate 
projects/avoid 
overlap

• Meetings with 
Waterboard to 
describe projects 
for inclusion in 
PFAS Intended 
Use Plan

PFAS FUNDING TIMETABLE

• Waterboard 
submits Intended 
Use Plan for 
Emerging 
Contaminants

• Harris works with 
GWMA member 
cities to prepare 
applications

• Funding is through SRF, requires Intended Use Plan (IUP)
• 50%/100% funding (non-DAC/DAC)
• Programmatic (custom) approach to groups of projects
• $100mm for PFAS, $20mm set aside for DACs – June IUP
• $300-$380mm for Emerging Contaminants – July/August IUP



3

• Funding is through the Department of Water Resources (DWR) 
Urban and Multi-benefit Drought Relief Grant Program.

• Three phases of funding have been completed

• The next round of funding will be released in the new fiscal year 
(July 1, 2022)

• $100 million for Urban Communities 

• $200 million for Multi-benefit projects 

• $200 million for the Small Community Drought Relief Program

• Projects funded under Multi-benefit do not need to be in an urban 
community

WELL FUNDING TIMETABLE



4

CHARACTERIZATION OF RESPONSES – PFOS/PFOA
5 CITIES; 35 WELLS AFFECTED; $150M+

Whittier Pico Rivera Bell Gardens Paramount Downey

# of Wells Affected 8 7 1 1 20

PFOS Level ok 22-53 ng/L 13 ppt 19-52 ppt

PFOA Level > RL 11-20 ng/L 35 ppt 5.2-17 ppt

% of Supply Affected 100% 100% 100% 40% 100%

Treatment Type IX and/or GAC, 

pilot study 

planned

Ion Exchange TBD TBD Ion exchange (IX), 

granular carbon 

(GAC), & 

disinfection

Project / Design Stage Planning/concept 

design underway

Final Design 

Completed 2021

Not started Not started Preliminary 

design 60% plans

CEQA Stage Not started NOE completed 

2021

Not Started Not started In process

Land Acquisition No No Unknown Unknown Yes

Est. Project Cost: Not provided >$10 million Unknown $5-10 million >$100 million

11 ppt



5

CHARACTERIZATION OF RESPONSES – WELLS
7 CITIES; 24+ WELLS; $50M+

Lynwood Whittier Commerce Compton

Huntington 

Park

Santa Fe 

Springs Paramount Downey

Type of 

Project

Upgrade or 

New

Replace & 

Upgrade

Reativating 

existing

Rehabilitate New Wells New well, 

rehabilitation, 

treatment

Potential 

New Wells

New Wells

# of Wells 5 1 1 8 4 3 Not started 2

Problem 

Statement

PFOS/PFAS 

slightly 

elevated

Increase 

pumping 

capacity

Increased 

pumping due 

to new GAC 

tmt for PFOS

Aging 

infrastructure

Water supply, 

reliability, 

quality

Aging 

infrastructure

Aging 

infrastructure

Project / 

Design 

Stage

Not started n/a Final Design 

selected

Not started Not started Not started Not started Plans at 90% 

complete

CEQA Stage Not started n/a Not Started Not started Not started Not started Not started MND 

completed

Land Acq? Yes Unknown n/a n/a No Yes Yes No

Estimated 

Project 

Cost:

New well: 

$4.5M

Well upgrade 

/ rehab: $0.8-

1.2M

n/a $2.5 million $1-5 million >$10 million >$10 million n/a $8 million


	220512_GWMA Board Agenda
	Item 5a-Board Meeting Minutes- GK Reviewed
	Item 5b1-Board Letter Warrant Register
	Item 5c-Board Letter Legal Counsel Expenditure
	Item 6-Board Letter for FY2021-22 audit
	Item 6-FedakandBrown Audit Engagement Letter for FY 21-22
	Item 7a-Direct and Indirect Admin Fees
	Item 8-CII Residual Designation r2
	Item 10-Board Letter Koa Consulting Contract Extension
	Item 11a-GWMA Stormwater Grants Support 05 12 2022
	Item 11b-GWMA Recycled Water Grants - 20220512
	Item 11c-Harris_05122022_PFAS Wells Grant Funding

